Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES

Jim Gray Keith L. Jackson
Mayor Interim Fire Chief
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Clay Mason, Public Safety Commissioner

LFUCG Councilmembers

FROM: Interim Chief Jackson
RE: Williams Foam Trailer
DATE: February 7, 2012

The Division of Fire & Emergency Services is requesting a resolution to accept a transfer of
ownership for a Williams Foam Trailer (VIN 1POGN2628BL375291) from Winchester Fire/EMS to
the Division of Fleet Services on behalf of the Division of Fire & Emergency Services, at no cost to
the LFUCG.

The Foam Trailer acquisition was through a grant from Kentucky office of Homeland Security
applied for by the Bluegrass Emergency Response Team, funneled through the City of Winchester.
The trailer is a regional asset and was designed specifically for mitigation of fires involving bulk fuels
and storage facilities. The trailer contains four 250 gallon totes of foam nozzles and accessories. Jt also
has two 500 Ib purple K dry chemical extinguishing units’ nozzles with accessories Lexington Fire
has agreed to house and maintain the trailer as a member of the Bluegrass Emergency Response
Team.
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